E-R-SQuiss & Sons

MANUFACTURING CHEMISTS
TO THE MEDICAL PROFESSION SINCE 1858

SquiBB BuILDING
745 Firre AVENUE,NEw YORK 22

June 25, 1945

H.SioNEY NEWcOMER,M.D.

Harold R. Griffith, M. D.

Medical Superintendent

The Homoeopathic Hospital of Montreal
2100 Merlowe Avenue

Montreal, Cenada

My dear Doctor Griffith:

1 thank you very much for forwarding the letter from
Professor Mscintosh, which I have taken care of as
per the enclosed copy.

On the same dey thet your letter arrived, Dr. Rake
had his letter from Professor Macintosh and called
me about the matter.

Very truly yours,
E. R. SQUIBB & SONS

N A

H. Sidney Newcomer, M. D.

HSN:41
Enc.



cc. Dr. Harold R. Griffith L/////,

June 22, 1945

Professor R, R. Macintosh
Nuffield Department of inesthetics
University ol Jalord

The Radeliffe Infirmary

Oxford, England

My de&r Profcssor Hacintosh:

I have just received from Dr. Griffith & copy of your letter to him and
have also hed & telephone call from Ur. Kake concerning your desire teo

heve some Intocostirin from us, Intocostrin being our stendardized phyaio~

logleally scsayed preperation of curere.

1 am heppy to send you with our complimenisy wnder scpursate cover, 25 x
10 ce. viele of Intocostrin. This should be sufficient for sbout fifty
‘patients. sble 10 export freely to England, it beiug neces~

are not abl
sary to have sn import license which must, I believs, be obiuined for
each shipment where the shipment ls on & commercisl basis.

e
i o

Bsvory and
Moore, Pharmecists of London, have had some of our Intocosirin and may
still have some. If you woulc contact them, they will inform you of the
gteps necessary in order that an import license brapplied lor permitting
them to import for you, /

I em very much interested in what you say cbout Burroughs Vellcome having
supplied you with some curare and thut the sirength oi thelr materisl

is grester than ours, The sirength of our maierial, or, that is, the
most suiteble dilution, wee errived &t empirically =nd chosen so that
accurate dossge can readily be effected for small individuals,

¥hen you state in your letter to Dr, Griffith thaet you are combining the
drug with ether «bout 5%, do you mean that you sre giving the cther intrae-

venously along with the curare?

A number of pupers are about to appesar in this country relating to the
use of Intocostrin with intravenous barbiturate anesthesia. This, to my
mind, offers &« very promising field for the drug becsuse the Intocosirim
permits substantisl deereace in dosage of the berbiturate, the relaxation
being wholly obtained with the cursre. You will be interested to learn
that the use of Intocosirin in enesthesia is mounting rapidly an. that we
believe that it is well over 10,000 doses a month by now.

Although you have undoubtedly seen the papers, I am taking the liberty of
sending you under separate cover, for your convenience, copies of such re=
prints on the use of the drug in anesthesia as I heve. We are now preparing
& book in which we shall give excerpts from all of the recent articles on
curare. There are over one hundred of them. Since, perhaps, you do not
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80 readily sece them, I am sending you also severcl repfinfz on the use
of -the drug in shock therapy in mental disease.

When conditions permit, we hope that Intocostrin will find wide acceptance
in England, Presently, we will have evailsble s variant of the produet
in which the pure d-Tubocurarine crystals are used in meking the solution
rather thun a purified curare extrsct,

Very truly yours,

E. R. SQUIBB & SONS

HENid1l
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